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PHONE & WEBSITE LISTING FOR FEDERAL AGENCIES/ 
OFFICES IN THE DENVER METROPOLITAN AREA 

AGENCIES ARE LISTED ALPHABETICALLY UNDER: 

� DEPARTMENTAL AGENCIES

� INDEPENDENT AGENCIES/OFFICES

� COLORADO CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATIVES (By District)

� WORKFORCE DIVERSITY COUNCIL & SPECIAL PROGRAM CONTACTS




DENVER FEDERAL EXECUTIVE BOARD 
DEPARTMENTAL AGENCIES CONTACT LIST 

DEPARTMENTAL 

DEPARTMENT AGENCY NAME PHONE WEBSITE 

USDA Food & Nutrition Service (FNS) 303-844-0312 
Food Safety & Inspection Service (FSIS) 303-497-5411 www.fsis.usda.gov 
Forest Service 303-275-5135 www.fs.fed.us/r2/ 
National Agricultural Statistics Service 303-236-2300 www.nass.usda.gov/co/ 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 303-236-2886 www.co.nrcs.usda.gov 
Rural Development 303-236-2801 

COMMERCE Bureau of the Census 303-969-7750 www.census.gov 
Economic Development Administration 303-844-4715 
National Institute of Standards & Technology 303-497-3246 www.boulder.nist.gov 
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin (NOAA) 

Environmental Research Laboratories 
303-497-6288 www.erl.noaa.gov 

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin (NOAA) 
Mountain Administrative Support Center 

303-497-6288 www.masc.noaa.gov 

National Telecommunications & Information Admin 
Institute for Telecommunications Sciences 

303-497-3484 www.its.bldrdoc.gov 

Office of the Inspector General 303-312-7650 

DEFENSE Air Force Base Conversion Agency at Lowry AFB (AFBCA) 703-696-5532 
Air Force, Department of 

460th Air Base Wing 
303-677-6010 

Air Reserve Personnel Center, Headquarters (HQ ARPC) 303-676-6515 
Colorado Air National Guard (CANG) 

140th Wing Commander 
303-677-9555 

Colorado Air National Guard (CANG) 
140th Support Group 

303-677-9431 

Contract Audit Agency 
Denver Branch Office 

303-969-5000 

http://www.fsis.usda.gov/
www.fs.fed.us/r2/
www.nass.usda.gov/co/
http://www.co.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.boulder.nist.gov/
www.erl.noaa.gov
http://www.masc.noaa.gov/
http://www.its.bldrdoc.gov/


DEPARTMENT AGENCY NAME PHONE WEBSITE 
DEFENSE (Cont.) Defense Contract Management Agency – Denver 

(DCMA-Denver) 
303-220-4000 

Defense Contract Management Agency – Lockheed Martin 
(DCMA-Lockheed Martin) 

303-977-8130 

Defense Criminal Investigative Service 
Office of the Inspector General 

303-799-8182 

Defense Enterprise Computing Center 
Detachment Denver 

303-676-7004 www.disa.mil 

Defense Finance & Accounting Service 
Denver (DFAS-Denver)) 

303-676-7741 www.dfas.mil 

Defense Intelligence Agency 
Detachment Denver 

303-202-4970 www.dia.mil 

Defense Security Service 
Denver Field Office 

303-969-7792 

Rocky Mountain Arsenal 303-289-0136 
TRICARE Management Activity 303-676-3713 www.tricare.osd.mil 
U.S. Military Entrance Processing Command (USMEPCOM) 

Department of Defense Headquarters Western Sector 
303-367-3517 

U.S. Naval/Marine Corps Reserve Center 303-677-6201 

EDUCATION Secretary’s Representative 303-844-3544 

ENERGY Denver Regional Office 303-275-4826 www.eren.doe.gov/drso or 
www.sustainable.doe.gov 

Golden Field Office & National Renewable Energy 
Laboratory 

303-275-4742 www.eren.doe.gov/golden 

Rocky Flats Office 303-966-5993 
Western Area Power Administration 720-962-7000 www.wapa.gov 

http://www.disa.mil/
http://www.dfas.mil/
http://www.dia.mil/
http://www.tricare.osd.mil/
http://www.eren.doe.gov/drso
http://www.sustainable.doe.gov/
http://www.eren.doe.gov/golden
http://www.wapa.gov/


HEALTH & 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Administration for Children & Families (ACF) 303-844-3100 www.adf.dhhs.gov or 
www.region8headstart.org 

Center for Medicare & Medicaid 303-844-6149 www.hcfa.gov 
Food & Drug Administration (FDA) 

Denver District 
303-236-3018 www.fda.gov 

Office of the Regional Director 303-844-3372 www.dhhs.gov 
Public Health Service (PHS) 303-844-6163 

HOUSING & 
URBAN 
DEVELOPMENT 

Secretary’s Representative 303-672-5440 www.hud.gov 

INTERIOR Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
Colorado State Office 

303-239-3766 www.co.blm.gov 

Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
National Business Center 

303-236-8857 www.blm.gov 

Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
National Human Resources Management Center 

303-236-6503 www.blm.gov 

Bureau of Land Management (BLM) 
National Science & Technology Center 

303-236-6454 www.blm.gov/narsc 

Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) 
Management Service Office 

303-445-3139 

Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) 
Technical Service 

303-445-2720 

Fish & Wildlife Service (FWS), Region 6 
Regional Director 

303-236-7917 

Fish & Wildlife Service (FWS), Region 9 
Division of Engineering 

303-984-6870 

Fish & Wildlife Service (FWS), Region 9 
IRM-National Communications Center 

303-275-2375 www.fws.gov 

Fish & Wildlife Service (FWS), Region 9 
National Finance Center 

303-984-6804 

Minerals Management Service 
Minerals Revenue Management 

303-231-3162 www.mms.gov 

Minerals Management Service 
Western Administrative Service Center 

303-231-3162 www.mms.gov 

National Business Center 
Products & Services (NBC-PS) 

303-969-7200 www.nbc.gov 

http://www.adf.dhhs.gov/
http://www.region8headstart.org/
http://www.hcfa.gov/
http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.dhhs.gov/
http://www.hud.gov/
http://www.co.blm.gov/
http://www.blm.gov/
http://www.blm.gov/
http://www.blm.gov/narsc
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.mms.gov/
http://www.mms.gov/
http://www.nbc.gov/


INTERIOR (Cont.) National Parks Service (NPS) 
Administrative Program Center 

303-969-2770 www.nps.gov 

National Parks Service (NPS) 
Denver Service Center 

303-969-2825 www.nps.gov 

National Parks Service (NPS) 
Intermountain Region 

303-987-6732 www.nps.gov 

Office of the Regional Solicitor 303-231-5353 
Office of Surface Mining (OSM) 

Financial Management Division 
303-236-0330 

Office of Surface Mining (OSM) 
Western Regional Coordinating Center 

303-844-1412 www.wrcc.osmre.gov 

U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) 
Central Region, Office of Program Support 

303-236-5900 www.usgs.gov 

U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) 
Central Region, Office of the Regional Director 

303-236-5900 www.usgs.gov 

JUSTICE Bureau of Prisons 
FCI Englewood 

303-985-1566 

Bureau of Prisons 
Management & Specialty Training Center 

303-340-7800 

Community Relations Service 303-844-2973 
Denver Area Audit Office, OIG 303-864-2000 
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) 303-705-7383 www.dea.gov 
Environment & Natural Resource Division, Field Office 303-312-7387 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 303-629-7171 www.fbi.gov 
Immigration & Naturalization Service (INS) 303-371-0986 www.ins.gov 
Office of the United States Attorney 303-454-0100 
U.S. Marshals Office 303-844-2801 
U.S. Trustees Office 303-844-5188 

http://www.nps.gov/
www.nps.gov
www.nps.gov
http://www.wrcc.osmre.gov/
http://www.usgs.gov/
http://www.usgs.gov/
http://www.dea.gov/
http://www.fbi.gov/
http://www.ins.gov/


LABOR Bureau of Labor Statistics 303-844-1300 
Employee Standards Administration (ESA) 

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
303-844-1300 www.dol-esa.gov 

Employment & Training Administration (ETA) 303-844-1650 www.doleta.gov 
Office of Labor-Management Standard 720-264-3230 
Office of the Secretary for Administration & Management 214-767-6800 www.dol.gov 
Office of the Secretary for Congressional & 

Intergovernmental Affairs 
303-844-1301 

Women’s Bureau 303-844-1285 ww2.dol.gov/dol/wb/public/ 
info_about-wb/interweb.html 

MILITARY AFFAIRS Adjutant General of Colorado 303-677-8000 

TRANSPORTATION Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 
District Office 

206-227-2004 

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
Central Federal Lands Highway Division 

303-716-2145 

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
Colorado Division 

303-969-6730 www.fhwa.dot.gov 

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
Lakewood Administrative Service Team 

303-969-5772 www.fhwa.dot.gov 

Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) 303-236-3510 www.fra.dot.gov 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 202-366-4319 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) 303-969-6917 www.nhtsa.dot.gov 

TREASURY Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, & Firearms (ATF) 303-844-7540 www.atf.treas.gov 
Customs Service 303-361-0712 www.customs.ustreas.gov 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Compliance 303-446-1000 www.irs.gov 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Technical 303-446-1000 
U.S. Mint – Denver 303-405-4757 www.usmint.gov 
U.S. Savings Bonds Marketing Office 303-969-5330 www.savingsbonds.gov 
U.S. Secret Service 303-866-1010 www.treas.gov/usss 

http://www.dol-esa.gov/
http://www.doleta.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/
http://www.fra.dot.gov/
www.nhtsa.dot.gov
http://www.atf.treas.gov/
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/
http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.usmint.gov/
http://www.savingsbonds.gov/
http://www.treas.gov/usss


VETERANS 
AFFAIRS 

Denver Distribution Center 303-914-5150 

Fort Logan National Cemetery 303-761-0117 
Health Administration Center 303-331-7503 www.va.gov/hac/ 
Medical Center 303-393-5175 
National Cemetery Area Office 303-914-5700 www.cem.va.gov 
Office of Public Affairs 303-914-5855 www.va.gov 
Veterans Integrated Service Network (VISN #19) 

Rocky Mountain Network 
303-756-9279 www.visn19.med.va.gov 

Veterans Benefits Administration 
Human Resources Center – Denver 

303-914-5855 

Veterans Benefits Administration 
Regional Office 

303-914-5727 

www.va.gov/hac/
http://www.cem.va.gov/
http://www.va.gov/
www.visn19.med.va.gov


DENVER FEDERAL EXECUTIVE BOARD 
INDEPENDENT AGENCIES/OFFICES CONTACT LIST 

INDEPENDENT 

INDEPENDENT 
AGENCIES 

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 303-969-5110 www.achp.gov 

Combined Federal Campaign (CFC) 303-561-2389 www.cdc.noaa.gov/cfc 
Commission on Civil Rights 

Rocky Mountain Regional Office 
303-866-1040 

Consumer Product Safety Commission 303-844-2904 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 

National Enforcement Investigations Center 
303-236-5100 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Office of the Inspector General, Denver Branch 

303-312-6169 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Region 8 

303-312-6308 www.epa.gov 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) 303-866-1300 www.eeoc.gov 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) 

Regional Attorney, Denver District Office 
303-866-1370 

Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 303-231-5212 www.fcc.gov 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 303-235-4909 www.fema.gov 
Federal Labor Relations Authority (FLRA) 303-844-5224 www.flra.gov 
General Accounting Office (GAO) 303-572-7312 www.gao.gov 
General Services Administration (GSA) 303-236-7329 www.gsa.gov 
Government Printing Office (GPO) 303-236-5292 www.denverrppo@gpo.gov 
Merit Systems Protection Board 

Denver Field Office 
303-969-5101 

National Archives & Records Administration (NARA) 303-236-0801 www.nara.gov 
National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) 

27th Region 
303-844-6651 www.nlrb.gov 

National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 
Denver Field Office 

303-361-0600 www.ntsb.gov 

http://www.achp.gov/
http://www.cdc.noaa.gov/cfc
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.eeoc.gov/
http://www.fcc.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.flra.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.gsa.gov/
mailto:www.denverrppo@gpo.gov
http://www.nara.gov/
www.nlrb.gov
http://www.ntsb.gov/


INDEPENDENT 
AGENCIES (Cont.) 

Office of Personnel Management (OPM) 
Denver Service Center 

303-236-8550 www.opm.gov 

Peace Corps 303-844-7020 
Postal Service 

Customer Service & Sales, Denver District 
303-853-6055 www.usps.gov 

Postal Service 
Post Office Operations, Denver District 

303-853-6491 www.usps.gov 

Railroad Retirement Board (RRB) 
Denver District Office 

303-844-2259 www.rrb.gov 

Railroad Retirement Board (RRB) 
Regional Office 

303-844-0800 www.rrb.gov 

Rocky Mountain Region CASU 303-236-8140 www.rmrcasu.mms.gov 
Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC) 

Regional Office 
303-844-1000 www.sec.gov 

Selective Service System (SSS) 
Regional Office 

720-941-1670 www.sss.gov 

Small Business Administration (SBA) 
Denver Finance Center 

303-844-3918 

Small Business Administration (SBA) 
District Director 

303-844-2607 www.sba.gov/co/ 

Small Business Administration (SBA) 
Regional Administrator 

303-844-0505 www.sba.gov 

Social Security Administration (SSA) 303-844-4441 www.ssa.gov 
Western Management Development Center (WMDC) 303-671-1010 

www.opm.gov
http://www.usps.gov/
http://www.usps.gov/
http://www.rrb.gov/
http://www.rrb.gov/
http://www.rmrcasu.mms.gov/
http://www.sec.gov/
http://www.sss.gov/
www.sba.gov/co/
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.ssa.gov/


DENVER FEDERAL EXECUTIVE BOARD 
COLORADO CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATIVES/

OFFICES CONTACT LIST 

CONGRESSIONAL 

CONGRESSIONAL 
REPRESENTATIVE 
S 

Congresswoman Diana Degette 
District 1 

303-844-4988 

Congressman Mark Udall 
District 2 

303-457-4500 

Congressman Scott McGinnis 
District 3 

719-543-8200 

Congressman Bob Schaffer 
District 4 

970-493-9132 

Congressman Joel Hefley 
District 5 

719-520-0055 

Congressman Tom Tancredo 
District 6 

720-283-9782 

Senator Wayne Allard 303-220-7414 
Senator Ben Nighthorse Campbell 303-843-4100 



DENVER FEDERAL EXECUTIVE BOARD 
WORKFORCE DIVERSITY COUNCIL MEMBERS & 

ADDITIONAL SPECIAL PROGRAM CONTACTS 

WORKFORCE DIVERSITY COUNCIL 

Workforce Diversity 
Council Chair 

Lorenzo Cervantes 303-236-6467 

American Indian 
Program Chair 

Becky Redhorse 303-445-2905 

Black Employment 
Program Chair 

Richard Shields 303-202-4382 

Federal Women’s 
Program Chair 

Irene Wise 303-844-0379 

Hispanic Employment 
Program Co-Chairs 

Richard Jimenez 303-202-4113 

SPECIAL PROGRAM CONTACTS


Alternative Dispute 
Resolution Consortium 

Angela Baca 303-275-5343 

Federal Acquisition 
Council 

Noella Pregill 720-962-7158 

Federal Personnel 
Council Chair 

Linda Adams 303-312-6188 

Federal Personnel 
Council, Training 
Subcommittee, Chair 

Sharon Ginley 303-236-0264 

Asian/Pacific American 
Special Emphasis, EPA 
Region 8, Co-Chairs 

Duc Nguygen 

Monica Young 

303-312-6509 

303-312-6124 
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